APPENDIX 5—COMMENTS OF
INTERESTED PARTIES



Olson Kendra

From: Baireit Daliah

Sent: 26 January 2012 13:17

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: Fw: Premises licence by Turkish Traditional Cafe House at rear of 63 Grand Parade,
‘ - Green Lanes, N4 1AF,

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

- Flag Status: ‘ Completed ’
Attachments: 63 Green Lanes Turkish Cafe-GRA Objection with picts.pdf

63 Green"Lan'es
Turkish Cafe-GR...

————— Original Message --—==

From: gra. [mallto gra@ballayl denon.co.uk]
. Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 01:01 PM

To: Barrett Daliah , ,
Subject: RE: Premises licence by Turkish Tradltlonal cafe House at rear of 63 Grand
Parade, Gre@n Lanps,‘ N4 1AE. g

Dear Dallah'Barrett

Please flnd enclosed the Gardens ReSLdents Associationts objection With‘regard‘to the
'Llcen51ng app11Cdtlon in reference,

Please let me know when the hearing will take place
’ Youts sincerély

Franﬂ01s Ballay
Chair Gardens Residents A58001at10n

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service.
For more information please VlSlt http://www. symanteccloud com







= the prevention of public nuisance.
s the preventlon of crime and du“'ﬁer

ln the absence Df any mformatlon by the applicant on the concept of a Tradmoriai
o Turklsh _are House we can on!y assume from. expenence elsewhere on Green
‘,Lane tha‘c‘ﬁ: will be ye’c another soc;al club for men who drmk and play cards

f‘:7;Stanhope Gardens
w1th famlhes mcludmg bables young chlldren andjeldypeople '

ka?x:tziuc:ée that let eecaal c!ubs develop anywher in




- support our objectlons

culminate in a fatal shooting in 2002, and that ever since 'i:he formation of the
Green Lanes Sirategy Group eight years ago, local residents and businesses
have worked c!asely together with councillors, council Gﬁ’icers and the local .
police to improve the neighbourhood and have successfully reduced crime and
_nuisance in this area. We are deeply concerned that if | permission is granted for
this apphca’uon we will lose the gains that have been made, and crime and

~ dlsorder WI” once agaln re‘turn to Green Lanes

We beheve the followmg siaiements ln the Borou‘ "h s Llcensmg Pohcy 2011

‘lays a kéy'kole in both

the Counc:ll cons:ders z‘hat Ilcensm av
. icnme and antl-soaal

. ;preventmg and control,

; | ‘ , often a source of dlsturbance and anti-
. soc:al behawour [14,4] . , ,

the potentlal for addu‘;ena! crlme and dgs@i'der and/or public V

- nulsance ls mcreasedw:th Ionger hours [19 1]

[y
()
oy
[ 2]



 ‘when Issuing a licence, stricter conditions with regard to noise
control and/or limitations fo opening hours may be imposed in the
case of premises where relevant representatlons are made and that
are situated in largely residential areas. Operating hours between
, 23 00 and 07.00 are consrdered to give greater pofentlal for noise
 huisance {19 3] ‘ , ~

We are also aware that the premrses have no plannmg use whatsoever thai: they

, moreover Condltlon 5of Plannmg Decrsron for apphcatlon HGY/2008/0844

relating to the smokmg room at the rear of Cafe Mezzo 64 Grand Parade Green
Lanes, states , , ; V , :

. 5 The smokmg area WhICh IS z‘he subjecz‘ of thls perm:ss:on is
to be access only from the mam cafe !su:idmg [on Green Lanes]
: and not the alleyway. ,
Reason In eiﬁei‘ to erozeer ihe amemiy ef nearby ﬁ'eelderﬁe

Yours.si‘noerely
; f

?fi '5;

Frgncms Balléy ; .
_Chair, Gardens Resrdents Assocnatlon,ﬂ '

. GRA@baHay?l demon co. uk
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